# SENATE OF PAKISTAN DAILY JOURNAL (330<sup>th</sup> SESSION)

Date and Day	16 <sup>th</sup> June 2023, (Friday)
Commenced at	10:46 a.m.
Adjourned at	12:55 p.m.
Presided by	Chairman Senate
Attendance	56
Total Working Hours	2hours and 09 minutes

Recitation from the Holy Quran.

#### **BILL INTRODUCED**

**1. Mr. Murtaza Javed Abbasi,** Minister for Parliamentary Affairs, introduced a Bill further to amend the Elections Act, 2017 [The Elections (Amendment) Bill, 2023].

#### Following Member's also spoke on the issue:-

- 1. Senator Azam Nazeer Tarar, Minister for Law and Justice
- 2. Senator Dr. Shahzad Waseem, Leader of the Opposition

The Motion was put to the House and introduce the bill was granted.

#### **MOTION**

## [Under rule 263]

2. Mr. Murtaza Javed Abbasi, Minister for Parliamentary Affairs, moved under Rule 263 of the Rules of Procedure and Conduct of Business in the Senate, 2012, that the requirement of Rule 98 of the said Rules regarding reference of the Bill further to amend the Elections Act, 2017 [The Elections (Amendment) Bill, 2023], to the Standing Committee concerned be dispensed with.

## The Motion was put to the House and Adopted.

### **LEGISLATIVE BUSINESS**

1. Mr. Murtaza Javed Abbasi, Minister for Parliamentary Affairs, moved that the Bill further to amend the Elections Act, 2017 [The Elections (Amendment) Bill, 2023], be taken into consideration at once.

#### Following Member's also spoke on the issue:-

- 1. Senator Dr. Shahzad Waseem, Leader of the Opposition
- 2. Senator Syed Yousuf Raza Gillani
- 3. Senator Manzoor Ahmed

- 4. Senator Muhammad Tahir Bizinjo
- 5. Senator Molana Abdul Ghafoor Haideri
- 6. Senator Azam Nazeer Tarar, Minister for Law and Justice
- 7. Senator Dr. Mohammad Hamayun Mohmand

# The Motion was put to the House. Thereafter, the House started second reading of the Bill i.e. clause by clause consideration.

**2. Mr. Murtaza Javed Abbasi,** Minister for Parliamentary Affairs, moved that the Bill further to amend the Elections Act, 2017 [The Elections (Amendment) Bill, 2023], be passed.

### The Motion was put to the House and the Bill was passed.

#### **MOTION**

**1.** Further consideration of the following motion moved by Senator Mohammad Ishaq Dar, Minister for Finance and Revenue, on 9<sup>th</sup> June, 2023:-

"That the Senate may make recommendations to the National Assembly on the Finance Bill, 2023, containing the Annual Budget Statement, as required under Article 73 of the Constitution of the Islamic Republic of Pakistan."

#### Following Member's also spoke on the issue:-

- 1. Senator Mushtaq Ahmed
- 2. Senator Rana Magbool Ahmad
- 3. Senator Danesh Kumar
- 4. Senator Behramand Khan Tangi
- 5. Senator Saifullah Abro

#### At 4:48 p.m the Deputy Chairman Senate started the proceeding of the House.

- 6. Senator Nuzhat Sadiq
- 7. Senator Imamuddin Shouqeen
- 8. Senator Abida Muhammad Azeem
- 9. Senator Muhammad Asad Ali Khan Junejo
- 10. Senator Fawzia Arshad
- 11. Senator Zarga Suharwardy Taimur

#### PRIVATE MEMBER'S BUSINESS

#### **MOTION**

#### [Under rule 263]

Senator Kauda Babar, on behalf of Senators Manzoor Ahmed, Mian Raza 1. Rabbani, Syed Yousuf Raza Gillani, Dilawar Khan, Faroog Hamid Naek, Mushahid Hussain Sayed, Dr. Afnan Ullah Khan, Atta-Ur-Rehman, Mohammad Abdul Qadir, Hafiz ABDUL Karim, Dr. Shahzad Waseem, Leader Of The Opposition, Zeeshan Khan Zada, Fawzia Arshad, Sardar Muhammad Shafiq Tareen, Hidayatullah Khan, Saeed Ahmed Hashmi, Irfan-Ul-Haque Siddiqui, Muhammad Akram, Fida Muhammad, Prof. Dr. Mehr Taj Roghani, Saifullah Abro, Prince Ahmed Umer Ahmedzai, Danesh Kumar, Rana Mahmood Ul Hassan, Falak Naz, Molana Abdul Ghafoor Haideri, Seemee Ezdi, Mohammad Humayun Mohmand, Keshoo Bai, Bahramand Khan Tangi, Abida Muhammad Azeem, Muhammad Tahir Bizinjo, Nuzhat Sadiq, Palwasha Mohammed Zai Khan, Taj Haider, Hillal Ur Rehman, Rubina Khalid, Saifullah Sarwar Khan Nyazee, khalida Ateeb And Anwar Lal Dean, moved under Rule 263 of the Rules of Procedure and Conduct of Business in the Senate, 2012, that the requirements of Rules 25, 27, 94, 95 and 98 of the said Rules be dispensed with in order to introduce and take into consideration the Private Members' Bills at Order numbers 8 to 19.

The Motion was put to the House and Adopted.

#### **BILLS TO BE INTRODUCED**

#### **LEGISLATIVE BUSINESS**

1. Senator Kauda Babar, on behalf of Senators Manzoor Ahmed, Mian Raza Rabbani, Syed Yousuf Raza Gillani, Dilawar Khan, Faroog Hamid Naek, Mushahid Hussain Sayed, Dr. Afnan Ullah Khan, Atta-Ur-Rehman, Mohammad Abdul Qadir, Hafiz ABDUL Karim, Dr. Shahzad Waseem, Leader Of The Opposition, Zeeshan Khan Zada, Fawzia Arshad, Sardar Muhammad Shafiq Tareen, Hidayatullah Khan, Saeed Ahmed Hashmi, Irfan-Ul-Hague Siddigui, Muhammad Akram, Fida Muhammad, Prof. Dr. Mehr Taj Roghani, Saifullah Abro, Prince Ahmed Umer Ahmedzai, Danesh Kumar, Rana Mahmood Ul Hassan, Falak Naz, Molana Abdul Ghafoor Haideri, Seemee Ezdi, Mohammad Humayun Mohmand, Keshoo Bai, Bahramand Khan Tangi, Abida Muhammad Azeem, Muhammad Tahir Bizinjo, Nuzhat Sadig, Palwasha Mohammed Zai Khan, Taj Haider, Hillal Ur Rehman, Rubina Khalid, Saifullah Sarwar Khan Nyazee, khalida Ateeb And Anwar Lal Dean, moved for leave to introduce a Bill to provide for salaries, allowances and privileges of members of the Senate and certain privileges of the Leader of the House and Leader of the Opposition in the Senate [The Members of Senate (Salaries and Allowances) Bill, 2023].

The Motion was put to the House. Thereafter, the House started second reading of the Bill i.e. clause by clause consideration.

Senator Kauda Babar, on behalf of Senators Manzoor Ahmed, Mian Raza 2. Rabbani, Syed Yousuf Raza Gillani, Dilawar Khan, Faroog Hamid Naek, Mushahid Hussain Sayed, Dr. Afnan Ullah Khan, Atta-Ur-Rehman, Mohammad Abdul Qadir, Hafiz ABDUL Karim, Dr. Shahzad Waseem, Leader Of The Opposition, Zeeshan Khan Zada, Fawzia Arshad, Sardar Muhammad Shafiq Tareen, Hidayatullah Khan, Saeed Ahmed Hashmi, Irfan-Ul-Hague Siddigui, Muhammad Akram, Fida Muhammad, Prof. Dr. Mehr Taj Roghani, Saifullah Abro, Prince Ahmed Umer Ahmedzai, Danesh Kumar, Rana Mahmood Ul Hassan, Falak Naz, Molana Abdul Ghafoor Haideri, Seemee Ezdi, Mohammad Humayun Mohmand, Keshoo Bai, Bahramand Khan Tangi, Abida Muhammad Azeem, Muhammad Tahir Bizinjo, Nuzhat Sadiq, Palwasha Mohammed Zai Khan, Taj Haider, Hillal Ur Rehman, Rubina Khalid, Saifullah Sarwar Khan Nyazee, khalida Ateeb And Anwar Lal Dean, moved that the Bill to provide for salaries, allowances and privileges of members of the Senate and certain privileges of the Leader of the House and Leader of the Opposition in the Senate [The Members of Senate (Salaries and Allowances) Bill, 2023], be passed.

#### The Motion was put to the House and the Bill was passed.

3. Senator Kauda Babar, on behalf of Senators Manzoor Ahmed, Mian Raza Rabbani, Syed Yousuf Raza Gillani, Dilawar Khan, Farooq Hamid Naek, Mushahid Hussain Sayed, Dr. Afnan Ullah Khan, Atta-Ur-Rehman, Mohammad Abdul Qadir, Hafiz ABDUL Karim, Dr. Shahzad Waseem, Leader Of The Opposition, Zeeshan Khan Zada, Fawzia Arshad, Sardar Muhammad Shafiq Tareen, Hidayatullah Khan, Saeed Ahmed Hashmi, Irfan-Ul-Haque Siddiqui, Muhammad Akram, Fida Muhammad, Prof. Dr. Mehr Taj Roghani, Saifullah Abro, Prince Ahmed Umer Ahmedzai, Danesh Kumar, Rana Mahmood Ul Hassan, Falak Naz, Molana Abdul Ghafoor Haideri, Seemee Ezdi, Mohammad Humayun Mohmand, Keshoo Bai, Bahramand Khan Tangi, Abida Muhammad Azeem, Muhammad Tahir Bizinjo, Nuzhat Sadiq, Palwasha Mohammed Zai Khan, Taj Haider, Hillal Ur Rehman, Rubina Khalid, Saifullah Sarwar Khan Nyazee, khalida Ateeb And Anwar Lal Dean, moved for leave to introduce a Bill to provide for the salaries, allowances and privileges of the Chairman of the Senate [The Chairman Senate (Salaries, Allowances and Privileges) Bill, 2023].

# The Motion was put to the House. Thereafter, the House started second reading of the Bill i.e. clause by clause consideration.

4. Senator Kauda Babar, on behalf of Senators Manzoor Ahmed, Mian Raza Rabbani, Syed Yousuf Raza Gillani, Dilawar Khan, Farooq Hamid Naek, Mushahid Hussain Sayed, Dr. Afnan Ullah Khan, Atta-Ur-Rehman, Mohammad Abdul Qadir, Hafiz ABDUL Karim, Dr. Shahzad Waseem, Leader Of The Opposition, Zeeshan Khan Zada, Fawzia Arshad, Sardar Muhammad Shafiq Tareen, Hidayatullah Khan, Saeed Ahmed Hashmi, Irfan-Ul-Haque Siddiqui, Muhammad Akram, Fida Muhammad, Prof. Dr. Mehr Taj Roghani, Saifullah Abro, Prince Ahmed Umer Ahmedzai, Danesh Kumar, Rana Mahmood Ul Hassan, Falak Naz, Molana Abdul Ghafoor Haideri, Seemee Ezdi, Mohammad Humayun Mohmand, Keshoo Bai, Bahramand Khan Tangi, Abida Muhammad Azeem, Muhammad Tahir Bizinjo, Nuzhat Sadiq, Palwasha Mohammed Zai

Khan, Taj Haider, Hillal Ur Rehman, Rubina Khalid, Saifullah Sarwar Khan Nyazee, khalida Ateeb And Anwar Lal Dean, moved that the Bill to provide for the salaries, allowances and privileges of the Chairman of the Senate [The Chairman Senate (Salaries, Allowances and Privileges) Bill, 2023], be passed.

#### The Motion was put to the House and the Bill was passed.

5. Senator Kauda Babar, on behalf of Senators Manzoor Ahmed, Mian Raza Rabbani, Syed Yousuf Raza Gillani, Dilawar Khan, Farooq Hamid Naek, Mushahid Hussain Sayed, Dr. Afnan Ullah Khan, Atta-Ur-Rehman, Mohammad Abdul Qadir, Hafiz ABDUL Karim, Dr. Shahzad Waseem, Leader Of The Opposition, Zeeshan Khan Zada, Fawzia Arshad, Sardar Muhammad Shafiq Tareen, Hidayatullah Khan, Saeed Ahmed Hashmi, Irfan-Ul-Hague Siddigui, Muhammad Akram, Fida Muhammad, Prof. Dr. Mehr Taj Roghani, Saifullah Abro, Prince Ahmed Umer Ahmedzai, Danesh Kumar, Rana Mahmood Ul Hassan, Falak Naz, Molana Abdul Ghafoor Haideri, Seemee Ezdi, Mohammad Humayun Mohmand, Keshoo Bai, Bahramand Khan Tangi, Abida Muhammad Azeem, Muhammad Tahir Bizinjo, Nuzhat Sadig, Palwasha Mohammed Zai Khan, Taj Haider, Hillal Ur Rehman, Rubina Khalid, Saifullah Sarwar Khan Nyazee, khalida Ateeb And Anwar Lal Dean, moved for leave to introduce a Bill to provide for the salaries, allowances and privileges of the Deputy Chairman of the Senate [The Deputy Chairman Senate (Salaries, Allowances and Privileges) Bill, 2023].

#### Following Member's also spoke on the issue:-

- 1.Senator Irfan-ul-Haque Siddiqui
- 2. Senator Mushahid Hussain Sayed
- 3. Senator Fida Muhammad

The Motion was put to the House. Thereafter, the House started second reading of the Bill i.e. clause by clause consideration.

6. Senator Kauda Babar, on behalf of Senators Manzoor Ahmed, Mian Raza Rabbani, Syed Yousuf Raza Gillani, Dilawar Khan, Farooq Hamid Naek, Mushahid Hussain Sayed, Dr. Afnan Ullah Khan, Atta-Ur-Rehman, Mohammad Abdul Qadir, Hafiz ABDUL Karim, Dr. Shahzad Waseem, Leader Of The Opposition, Zeeshan Khan Zada, Fawzia Arshad, Sardar Muhammad Shafiq Tareen, Hidayatullah Khan, Saeed Ahmed Hashmi, Irfan-Ul-Haque Siddiqui, Muhammad Akram, Fida Muhammad, Prof. Dr. Mehr Taj Roghani, Saifullah Abro, Prince Ahmed Umer Ahmedzai, Danesh Kumar, Rana Mahmood Ul Hassan, Falak Naz, Molana Abdul Ghafoor Haideri, Seemee Ezdi, Mohammad Humayun Mohmand, Keshoo Bai, Bahramand Khan Tangi, Abida Muhammad Azeem, Muhammad Tahir Bizinjo, Nuzhat Sadiq, Palwasha Mohammed Zai Khan, Taj Haider, Hillal Ur Rehman, Rubina Khalid, Saifullah Sarwar Khan Nyazee, khalida Ateeb And Anwar Lal Dean, moved that the Bill to provide for the salaries, allowances and privileges of the Deputy Chairman of the Senate [The Deputy Chairman Senate (Salaries, Allowances and Privileges) Bill, 2023], be passed.

The Motion was put to the House and the Bill was passed.

## **POINT OF PUBLIC IMPORTANCE**

**1. Senator Mian Raza Rabbani,** spoke regarding the implementation of IMF policies causing closure of industry amid financial crisis.

At 12:55 p.m. the Chairman Senate adjourned the proceedings of the House to meet again on Monday, 16<sup>th</sup> June, 2023, at 11:30 a.m.

Islamabad, the 16<sup>th</sup> June, 2023.